
  [External Email]

FW: Ingrid Stewart 95122 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 6:14 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Ingrid Stewart 95122 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

I walk the park in the morning with my girlfriend s for exercise.
We’ve noticed that the major storms as of late has created problems sometimes walking thru the park such as
flooding and mud.
It would be nice that this park would be taken care of like at the parks its size.
The park in Fremont, I believe Lake Victoria is the same size and it is always kept up. They had music before the
pandemic and have a water park.
Please do not funnel the funds elsewhere. We here in the east side deserve to have a really nice park like the one in
Fremont

I ask that you not shift the $3.2 million in funding previously designated for water quality improvement that would allow
the City to begin a path to improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. This 50-acre open space is a vital resource for
all San Jose residents. After years of deteriorating water quality and major fish die-offs, the lake was closed down, taking
away open space and unmatched recreational activities for families and residents of all ages. Our families deserve more
access to open space, not less. Our families deserve investments in water quality improvements. Our families deserve
nearby access to recreational activities. Now is the time to begin working toward improved water quality, not time to shift
these funds to potential construction projects or other potential uses.

Ingrid Stewart
95122

You may not use my contact information for any purpose other than to respond to my concern regarding the topic listed
above, nor may you share my address with any other organization(s) or individual(s).

--
This mail was sent on behalf of a San Jose resident via San Jose United



  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

 

 



  [External Email]

  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Vinh Pham 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 7:37 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Vinh Pham 95148 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Vinh Pham
95148

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

Community Working Together

 

 



  [External Email]

  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: TENIYA SUTTON 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 1:15 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: TENIYA SUTTON 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Improve the water quality at Lake Cunningham. It’s sad that this park is not up to par like other parks around the
city.

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

TENIYA SUTTON
95127

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

FW: Frank Medina 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:29 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 9:33 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Frank Medina 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

Bring back fishing at lake Cunningham

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

Frank Medina
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

FW: Sophia Dodson 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:29 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 4:01 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Sophia Dodson 95117 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Sophia Dodson
95117

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

FW: Venkateswara Sattiraju 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:29 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 3:36 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Venkateswara Sattiraju 95127 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

Dear San Jose City Council

I am writing to you regarding an environmental equity issue. Do not shift funding that would allow the city to take a step
toward improved water quality at Lake Cunningham. Further delaying any action would be a continued injustice.

The lake and park are already poorly maintained! Taking away any little funding left will be make them unusable.

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

Venkateswara Sattiraju
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

 

 



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

John Martin <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:29 AM

To: Agendadesk <

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[External Email]

Dear Agenda Desk,

Please do not take away the $3.2M in Measure T funds that was previously committed to improving water quality at a park
located in a low-income community of color. The water in Lake Cunningham is so degraded that swimming and even
boating are prohibited. Residents of the East Side deserve to have this inequity addressed, and this funding will help begin
the path towards improved water quality.

This $3.2M is the last remnant of the $50M in Measure T funds dedicated to environmental protection. Please do not
abandon your commitment to the voters by taking away this funding and using it for other projects.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
John Martin

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



  [External Email]

  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Tilak Gopalarathnam 95132 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:29 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 12:43 PM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Tilak Gopalarathnam 95132 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Tilak Gopalarathnam
95132

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

FW: Tiffany ortega 95123 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake
Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:29 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: San Jose United <
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 12:32 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Tiffany ortega 95123 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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

Tiffany ortega
95123

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

Susan Anderson <
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
Susan Anderson

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:29 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:27 AM
To: City Clerk <
Subject: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

[You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[External Email]

Dear City Clerk City Clerk,

Please preserve the $3.2M in Measure T funds that was previously committed to improving water quality at a park located in
a low-income community of color. The water in Lake Cunningham is so degraded that swimming and even boating are
prohibited. Residents of the East Side deserve to have this inequity addressed, and this funding will help begin the path
towards improved water quality.

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
Bob Mack

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:29 AM
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
Mon 3/13/2023 8:31 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:30 AM
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

Wanda Waldera <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:36 AM

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
Wanda Waldera

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Colleen Cabot <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:40 AM

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
Colleen Cabot

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Marc Vezian <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:50 AM

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
Marc Vezian

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Peggy Martinez <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:55 AM

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
Peggy Martinez

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Nancy Federspiel <
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
Nancy Federspiel

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Janet Maisen <
Mon 3/13/2023 8:56 AM

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

Jan Maisen

Sincerely,
Janet Maisen

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Christine Kras <
Mon 3/13/2023 9:18 AM

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
Christine Kras

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Deborah Julien <
Mon 3/13/2023 9:21 AM

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
Deborah Julien

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 9:23 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:37 AM
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:39 AM
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
Kristal Caidoy

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 9:24 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:40 AM
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
Margaret Petkiewicz

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





  [External Email]

  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

FW: Sally Duffy 95121 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 9:24 AM

To: Agendadesk <
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: District 5 United <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:45 AM
To:  City Clerk <  District2 <  District3
<  District4 <  District5 <  District 6
<  District7 <  District8 <  District9
<  District 10 <  District1 <  The Office of Mayor Matt
Mahan <
Subject: Sally Duffy 95121 - Agenda Item 3.5, 3/14/23, Measure T's water quality funding: Lake Cunningham
 
 

 

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
all San Jose residents and especially those in East San Jose. After years of deteriorating water quality and major fish die-
offs, the lake was closed down, taking away open space and unmatched recreational activities for families in East San José
and residents of all ages. Our families deserve more access to open space, not less. Our families deserve investments in
water quality improvements. Our families deserve nearby access to recreational activities. Now is the time to begin
working toward improved water quality, not time to shift these funds to potential construction projects or other potential
uses.

Sally Duffy
95121

You may not use my contact information for any purpose other than to respond to my concern regarding the topic listed
above, nor may you share my address with any other organization(s) or individual(s).

--
This mail was sent on behalf of a San Jose resident via District 5 United

Community Working Together

 

 





This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

Marion Farber <
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
Marion Farber

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:50 AM
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:51 AM
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
Ed Von Runnen

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:55 AM
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
Mon 3/13/2023 9:25 AM

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
Christine Medower

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 8:56 AM
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:06 AM
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
Adrian Simpkins

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:13 AM
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
Bob Horne

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:19 AM
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:22 AM
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
Mon 3/13/2023 9:26 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:25 AM
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
Mon 3/13/2023 9:27 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:26 AM
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
the path towards improved water quality. This park deserves to be protected! Investing in this park invests in community and
the environment, two crucial areas that deserve your commitment

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
Socorro Montaño

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 9:28 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:27 AM
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
Iesha Bayona

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

















FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 11:07 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:37 AM
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
Ashley Lopez

 CA 95119-1801 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:38 AM
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
boating are prohibited. Residents of the East Side deserve to have this inequity addressed, and this funding that was
committed will be crucial for beginning the path towards improved water quality.

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
Emma Hartung

, CA 95116-2897 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:50 AM
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

I’m a thankful and frequent user of many of the city and county parks and trails. I am so grateful to all who have made and
will make the important decisions to preserve and protect outlets for beauty and recreation amidst spaces of ever-increasing
density and, thus, anxiety. Please consider spending this money to honor the people of San Jose who desire and need clean
and protected open spaces that reaffirm and reenergize our lives and our living.

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
Susan Edman

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:54 AM
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
Claude McDonald

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 11:08 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:01 AM
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

This $3.2M is the last remnant of the $50M in Measure T funds dedicated to environmental protection. The funds were
allocated by a previous City Council, and you should abide by their desires. Please keep your promises and do not betray
those city residents who most need a clean and healthy Lake Cunningham park.

Please do not abandon your commitment to the voters by taking away this funding and using it for other projects.

I am a 23-year resident of District 7.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Stephen McHenry

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 11:09 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:06 AM
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
Ruth Clifford

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:10 AM
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

I grew up around Lake Cunningham where my family hosted several birthday parties and celebrations. This park is so
essential!! Please do not take away the $3.2M in Measure T funds that was previously committed to improving water quality
at a park located in a low-income community of color. The water in Lake Cunningham is so degraded that swimming and
even boating are prohibited. Residents of the East Side deserve to have this inequity addressed, and this funding will help
begin the path towards improved water quality.

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
Marissa Martinez

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:41 AM
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
Judy Paalborg

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



FW: Please don’t take away funding for Lake Cunningham water quality

City Clerk <
Mon 3/13/2023 11:10 AM

To: Agendadesk <

-----Original Message-----
From:  <
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:53 AM
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
LINDA REIS

 

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
priscilla bustos

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:57 AM
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
Carole Gonsalves

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:03 AM
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
Kellyann Lanspa

 

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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:09 AM
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

We have lived on the East Side for 40 years and my was able to take sailing lessons and enjoy that lake as it was meant to be
used. Now it is one step up from a cesspool. We deserve more. Please do NOT take away the funding and use the money
now to begin restoring the water quality of this once beautiful lake. If you can spend money on off road bike parks for a
limited audience please think of all the people who walk and picnic there. We deserve the same consideration.

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
Penny Pollock

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.










